
Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

D R A F T 
Yolo County Housing  

Yolo County, California 
 

August 9, 2012 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Yolo County Housing met on the 9th day of August,  in regular session in its Chambers in 
the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present:  Cecilia Aguiar-Curry; Skip Davies; Mark Johannessen; Helen Thomson; Brett 
Lee  

  

Absent:  Rita Eisenstat; Evonne Chaney  

  

Staff Present:Lisa Baker, Executive Director  

Daniel Cederborg, Agency Counsel  
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 1. Oath of Office for New Commissioner Brett Lee 

  
Davis City Representative (alternate) Brett Lee was sworn in by Kristine Mann 
from the Elections Department.   

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 

 2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 3. Consider approval of the agenda. 

  

Minute Order No. 12-30: Approved agenda as submitted.  
 
MOTION: Aguiar-Curry. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Davies, Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat.  

 

 4. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing 
Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority 



Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

business. The Board reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time 
afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker. 

  
Bill Fagan, Executive Director of the Stanislaus County and former President of 
the Northern California Association presented Executive Director Lisa Baker, the 
new president, with the Mary Nenno Legislative Advocacy Award.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 

  

Minute Order No. 12-31: Approved Consent Agenda Item Nos. 5-8. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat.  

 

 5. Approval of Minutes from meeting of July 19, 2012.    

  Approved the minutes of July 19, 2012 on Consent.  

 6. Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of Artemio 
Pimentel to Yolo County Housing. (Holt) 

   

  Approved Resolution No. 12-10 on Consent.  

 7. Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of 
Rochelle Swanson to Yolo County Housing. (Holt) 

   

  Approved Resolution No. 12-11 on Consent.  

 8. Receive and file information from Executive Director regarding HUD 
proposed PHA Compensation Limits. (Baker) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

PRESENTATIONS
 

  

 9. Presentation of Resolution to Artemio Pimentel for his service to Yolo  



Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

County Housing. 

  Art Pimentel was not present to receive his resolution.  

 10. Presentation of Resolution to Rochelle Swanson for her service to Yolo 
County Housing. 

 

  Chair Thomson presented Resolution to Rochelle Swanson.  

 11. Presentation of New Employee, Mary Garrett, P/T Resident Manager -
 Cottonwood Meadows. 

 

  
Janis Holt, Resource Manager, presented new employee, Mary Garrett, P/T 
Resident Manager of Cottonwood Meadows.    

 12. Overview of Wellness Presentation done by YCH for Bickmore Risk 
Management. (Baker) 

 

  Executive Director Lisa Baker presented the Overview of Wellness.  

 13. Presentation of various YCH activities. (Baker and Holt)  

  Janis Holt, Resources Manager, presented various YCH activities.  

REGULAR AGENDA
 

  

 14. Review, approve and adopt resolution for Section 8 Management 
Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification. (Krager and Jimenez-Perez) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 12-32: Approved recommended action by Resolution No. 12-
12. 
 
MOTION: Joannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat  

  

 15. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding HUD 2013 Budget. 
(Baker) 

 



Yolo County Housing  August 9, 2012 

  Received oral report from Executive Director regarding HUD-2013 budget.  

 16. Receive comments from Executive Director.  

  

Executive Director Lisa Baker provided accomplishments over the past month. 
She thanked staff, including Janis Holt, for attending the Yolo Bus dedication. For 
Crosswoods, HUD multi-family property, CAL-AHA is taking up its inducement 
resolution, which allows YCH to move forward with their tax credit application for 
the development proposal. This will move this property from being owned by the 
Housing Authority to New Hope CDC, which will free up capital to allow energy 
saving upgrades. Project based Vouchers are being distributed for Terracina. Wi-
fi infrared cameras were installed recently at the Administration Building to reduce 
the theft of fuel. Three additional camera systems were purchased for installation 
at Riverbend Manor in Winters, the Yolano Donnelly area around the boxing 
club and Childcare Center and playground for improved safety and security. 
Interviews were held for Housing Program Supervisor position. Recently 
attended NAHRO National, as she is the National Chair for Sustainable Policy 
and Legislation for NAHRO. Also met with the Deputy Secretary for HUD, along 
with other California housing authorities and non-profits, to discuss the future of 
Energy Initiatives. HUD is very interested in replicating Yolo County's Three 
Green Energy model across the country. Working with the City of Winters and 
Yolo County on creating an ag innovation hub. Met with the USDA for joint 
opportunities for funding, including the ag innovation hub idea. New Director for 
the State Department of Housing and Community Development recently toured 
the Davis Migrant Center as a sample of the migrant program housing stock.  Will 
also be working with them in an advocacy role.  Also addressed farm worker 
housing issues. Lastly YCH joined in with six housing authorities and SACOG on 
a regional HUD challenge sustainability planning grant and were one of two 
awardees in the State of California to receive a grant, and are currently 
working through the implementation and planning phase with those other five 
housing authorities and SACOG.  

  

 17. Receive comments from Commissioners.  

  

Brett Lee acknowledged he was glad to be part of the Commission. 
Commissioner Aguiar-Curry commended the farm ag project and is excited on 
seeing it come to fruition. Commissioner Davies expressed interest in taking a 
tour of the county housing facilities, to which Executive Director Baker 
acknowledged they are in the planning stages of setting up a tour for the fall.  

  

ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

Next meeting scheduled for: September 20, 2012   





           

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

AGENDA & SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

August 9, 2012 

 
YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 

HOUSING COMMISSION

CECILIA AGUIAR-CURRY
EVONNE CHANEY

SKIP DAVIES
RITA EISENSTAT

MARK JOHANNESSEN
BRETT LEE (ALTERNATE)
HELEN M. THOMSON

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS 
625 COURT STREET, ROOM 206 
WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA 95695 

LISA A. BAKER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SONIA CORTES
AGENCY COUNSEL 

             



ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

1. Oath of Office for New Commissioner Brett Lee  
 

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

3. Consider approval of the agenda.  
 

4. Public Comment : Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any
individual speaker.

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA
 

5.   Approval of Minutes from meeting of July 19, 2012.
 

6.   Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of Artemio Pimentel to Yolo
County Housing. (Holt)

 

7.   Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of Rochelle Swanson to Yolo
County Housing. (Holt)

 

8.   Receive and file information from Executive Director regarding HUD proposed PHA
Compensation Limits. (Baker)

 

PRESENTATIONS
 

9. Presentation of Resolution to Artemio Pimentel for his service to Yolo County Housing.  
 

10. Presentation of Resolution to Rochelle Swanson for her service to Yolo County Housing.  
 

11. Presentation of New Employee, Mary Garrett, P/T Resident Manager - Cottonwood Meadows.  
 

12. Overview of Wellness Presentation done by YCH for Bickmore Risk Management. (Baker)  
 

13. Presentation of various YCH activities. (Baker and Holt)  
 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

14.   Review, approve and adopt resolution for Section 8 Management Assessment Program
(SEMAP) Certification. (Krager and Jimenez-Perez)

 

15. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding HUD 2013 Budget. (Baker)  
 

16. Receive comments from Executive Director.  
 

17. Receive comments from Commissioners.  
 



 

ADJOURNMENT
 

Next meeting scheduled for: September 20, 2012
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted August 3, 2012 by 5:00 p.m. at
the following places:
 

On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625
Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206 in the Erwin W.
Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda will be posted no later than August 6, 2012
by 2:00 p.m. as follows:
 

On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org.
 

Julie Dachtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing

 

NOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format
should contact the Clerk of the Board for further information. In addition, a person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate
in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon as possible
and at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Clerk of the Board may be reached at (530) 666-8195
or at the following address:
 

Clerk of the Yolo County Housing Board
625 Court Street, Room 204

Woodland, CA 95695
 

 

http://www.yolocounty.org


 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  August 9, 2012    To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.   Oath of Office for New Commissioner Brett Lee 

  
Davis City Representative (alternate) Brett Lee was sworn in by Kristine Mann from the 
Elections Department. 

 



 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-31 Item No.       5  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of August 9, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. 
ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat. 
 

5   Approval of Minutes from meeting of July 19, 2012. 

  Approved the minutes of July 19, 2012 on Consent.  

 



Yolo County Housing  July 19, 2012 

 
Yolo County Housing  

Yolo County, California 
 

July 19, 2012 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Yolo County Housing met on the 19th day of July,  in regular session in its Chambers in the 
Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present:  Skip Davies, City of Woodland; Mark Johannessen, City of West Sacramento; 
Rita Eisenstat, Tenant Commissioner 62+; Evonne Chaney, Tenant 
Commissioner  

  

Absent:  Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, City of Winters; Helen Thomson, At-large  

  

Staff Present:Lisa Baker, Executive Director  

Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel  
 

              

ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

 1   Oath of Office for New Commissioner Skip Davies 

  
Woodland City Representative Skip Davies was sworn in by Kristine 
Mann from the Elections Department.  

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2   Pledge of Allegiance. 

 3   Consider approval of the agenda. 

  

Minute Order No. 12-28: Approved agenda as submitted except for 
Agenda Item No. 11, which was removed to the August 9, 2012 
meeting.  
 
MOTION: Chaney. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, 
Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson.  



Yolo County Housing  July 19, 2012 

 4   Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the 
Housing Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to 
Housing Authority business. The Board reserves the right to impose a 
reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual 
speaker. 

  There was no public comment.  

  

Minute Order No. 12-29: Approved Consent Item Nos. 5-8. 
 
MOTION: Eisenstat. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, 
Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson.  

 5   Approval of Minutes from meeting of June 21, 2012.    

  Approved the minutes of June 21, 2012 on Consent.  

  

 6   Review and approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 
General Unit. (Baker and Holt) 

   

  Approved Agreement No. 12-02 on Consent.  

  

 7   Review and approve revisions to the YCH Uniform Policy. (Holt)    

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

  

 8   Receive and file Financial Report for period ending March 31, 2012 
and appropriate $40,000 of COCC Reserves for unanticipated costs in 
excess of COCC budget. (Stern) 

   



Yolo County Housing  July 19, 2012 

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 

 9   Presentation of Senior Resource Coordinator Thomas Parker.  

  
Resource Administrator Janis Holt introduced Senior Resource 
Coordinator Thomas Parker.   

  

 10   Presentation of Haig Shamsonian Intern Jonathan Duran serving as 
Special Assistant to the Executive Director. 

 

  
Resource Administrator Janis Holt introduced Haig Shamsonian 
Intern Jonathan Duran.   

  

 11   Overview of Wellness Presentation done by YCH for Bickmore Risk 
Management. 

 

  Continued this item to August 9, 2012.  

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

 

 12   Receive comments from Executive Director.  

  

Executive Director Lisa Baker provided a little background on Agenda 
Item No. 11, the employee wellness program. She also reported they 
continue to work hard every day and at next month's meeting they 
should be bringing back the CEMAP Assessment for consideration 
before sending it off to the Federal Government for its annual rating. 
Also working on setting up the Board of Governors' quarterly 2x2 
meetings between Yolo County Housing and the County.  

 





 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-31 Item No.       6  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of August 9, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. 
ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat. 
 

6.   Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of Artemio Pimentel to 
Yolo County Housing. (Holt) 

  Approved Resolution No. 12-10 on Consent.  

 









 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-31 Item No.       7  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of August 9, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. 
ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat. 
 

7.   Review, approve and adopt resolution recognizing the service of Rochelle Swanson 
to Yolo County Housing. (Holt) 

  Approved Resolution No. 12-11 on Consent.  

 









 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-31 Item No.      8  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of August 9, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. 
ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat. 
 

8.   Receive and file information from Executive Director regarding HUD proposed PHA 
Compensation Limits. (Baker) 

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 







 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  August 9, 2012    To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14.   Review, approve and adopt resolution for Section 8 Management Assessment 
Program (SEMAP) Certification. (Krager and Jimenez-Perez) 

  

Minute Order No. 12-32: Approved recommended action by Resolution No. 12-12. 
 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Johannessen, Lee, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney, Eisenstat 

 
















